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From: Karen L. Olive (KLO)

To: AKR

Date: Wednesda September 29 993 B8:43 am

lub;oetl RADIATION PROTECTION REéU REMENTS RULE

Alan:

I received a copy of Mr. Heltemes' memo on the above subject late
esterda i However, thero was no attached draft Te o to Taylor.
ould/would you p lcaae rovide to me, en OC or g ¥

concurred on the g? there was no ¥ aper tansm tting

the rule to the Is that still the case (i.e.

memo to Taylor w 11 uutf?co)
I als? ncgd to know if anx resource concerns wer
d i fie ddrossed by of the ottic 8 at the 8/13/93
meet en original concurred, t was on t S
resourées to conduct he rulemaking; ny concern now s that the
?t r offices have tht necessarg csour ea { f needed
ment the rulemaking =-- esp c ix ht of tho additional
%Y ements identified by OE. respo sible for the
fication?
Plecse give me a call to discuss. Thank you!
Karen Olive, x28153

CC: SLC, EAH1
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